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- SUBMITTED PHOTOS
LEFT: St.Agnes Manor, once located on the corner of Ann and Bridge Streets in Belleville, was torn down in 1973. It was set up as a boarding school for T“
girls in 1903. It stopped operating as a school in 1920 and the building was converted to 21 apartments and rented out to tenants. RIGHT: Comedienne —
Beatrice Lillie left Belleville for a glamour career on the stage. -
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